



# MOTION REGARDING AMENDMENTS TO THE COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE 2019-01-24

(1)

Submitted for: January 24, 2019

**WHEREAS**, changes in the Committee Terms of Reference are necessary for the Ad-Hoc Fall Reading Break are necessary to be most effective in achieving its mandate;

**BE IT RESOLVED, THAT** the following amendments to the Ad-Hoc Fall Reading Break Committee Terms of Reference be adopted:

**1.3 RESPONSIBILITIES.** The Ad-Hoc Fall Reading Break Committee shall:

- (a) review and evaluate past actions undertaken by the SSMU to bring about a Fall Reading Break;
- (b) investigate and find solutions to the scheduling conflicts arising from the introduction of a Fall Reading Break;
- (c) conduct consultations with the student body to determine what students are looking for in a Fall Reading Break and what they are willing to compromise for it;
- (d) propose a Fall Reading Break structure that would best benefit students;
- (e) submit a report to the Legislative Council by March 14, 2019 detailing the actions taken in the course of business of this committee, complete with a list of recommendations in order to bring about the implementation of a Fall Reading Break;
- (f) present this report to the SSMU membership as a referendum question in the 2019 Winter Referendum period for acceptance or rejection.

**1.4 MEMBERSHIP.** The Ad-Hoc Fall Reading Break Committee shall consist of:

- (a) the President [Advisory, voting];
- (b) the Vice-President (University Affairs) [Advisory, voting];
- (c) Representatives:
  - (i) Senate Caucus Representative (1)
  - (ii) Arts (1)
  - (iii) Arts & Science (1)



- (iv) Dentistry (1)
- (v) Education (1)
- (vi) Engineering (1)
- (vii) First Year Council (1)
- (viii) Inter-Residence Council (1)
- (ix) Law (1)
- (x) Management (1)
- (xi) Medicine (1)
- (xii) Music (1)
- (xiii) Nursing (1)
- (xiv) PT/OT (1)
- (xv) Science (1)
- (xvi) Social Work (1)
- (d) Members-at-Large.

**1.7 REPORTING.** The Committee shall submit its final report to the Legislative Council by the March 14, 2019 meeting.

Moved By:

Bryan Buraga, *Senate Caucus Representative*  
Andrew Figueiredo, *Arts Representative*  
Imogen Hobbs, *Arts and Science Representative*  
Tre Mansdoerfer, *President*

APPROVED